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February 12, 2016 

 

Division of Public Utilities & Carriers 
Motor Carriers Section 
Attn: Luly Massaro 
89 Jefferson Blvd. 
Warwick, RI 02888 
(401) 941‐4500 
 
RE:  Providence / Newport Ferry Service Application 
 
Dear Luly, 
 
Please accept this  letter as a request to schedule the DPUC hearings for the Providence‐Newport ferry 
service during the month of June or July.  The application submitted is not time sensitive for this upcoming 
2016 summer season and as you know my efforts are currently  focused on  the upcoming hearings  in 
March for new fast ferry service from Quonset to Block Island as well as my companies new Offshore Wind 
Support Vessel being built which will begin service on May 1st for the Block Island Wind Farm. 
 
Mr. Alan Shoer and Mr. James Hall of Adler Pollock & Sheehan will be representing my company.  If you 
have any additional questions I can be reached direct on my cell phone at (401) 255‐9118. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Charles A. Donadio, Jr. 
President 
 
 
Cc:  Alan Shoer 
  James Hall 
 
 
 
 
 
 


